Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:52 PM

To: 'news@saratogastandard.com’

Subject: TIP: FULLY-DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaint vs Saratoga County's

6 state legislators -- all seeking re-election or higher officer -- which Saratoga County
D.A. Heggen is “sitting on"

Attachments: saratoga-6-19-20-complaint-heggen.pdf; saratoga-signature.pdf; saratoga-7/-30-20-da-
foil.pdf

TO: SARATOGA STANDARD

| have just learned about Metric Media — and commend you on providing “objective, data-driven information without

political bias” that is 100% original reporting”.

Below, with the above-attached, is the FULLY-DOCUMENTED, time-sensitive election story | furnished other Saratoga

County “local journalism” more than a month ago — which, without explanation, they have not reported. Will you?

| am available to assist you in breaking this MAJOR news story — and invite you to call me, no matter how early or late -

and over the weekend -- with your questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
WWW.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:52 AM

To: 'kcorrado@medianewsgroup.com' <kcorrado@medianewsgroup.com>; 'rrosner@21st-centurymedia.com’
<rrosner@21st-centurymedia.com>; 'ggriffith@digitalfirstmedia.com’ <ggriffith@digitalfirstmedia.com>;
'lhalligan@digitalfirstmedia.com' <lhalligan@digitalfirstmedia.com>; 'news@saratogian.com’ <news@saratogian.com>;
'cnews@saratogian.com' <cnews@saratogian.com>; 'info.expresspaper@gmail.com’ <info.expresspaper@gmail.com>;
'‘chronicle@loneoak.com' <chronicle@loneoak.com>

Cc: 'jordan@nysenate.gov' <jordan@nysenate.gov>; 'tedisco@nysenate.gov' <tedisco@nysenate.gov>;
'McDonaldl@nyassembly.gov' <McDonald)J@nyassembly.gov>; 'walshm@nyassembly.gov' <walshm@nyassembly.gov>;
'woernerc@nyassembly.gov' <woernerc@nyassembly.gov>; 'StecD@nyassembly.gov' <StecD@nyassembly.gov>;
'kheggen@saratogacountyny.gov' <kheggen@saratogacountyny.gov>

Subject: Saratoga County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public corruption/grand jury complaint vs
Saratoga County's 6 state legislators -- all seeking re-election or higher officer -- which Saratoga County D.A. Heggen is
"sitting on”

TO: The Saratogian
Community News



